City of Santa Barbara

Community Development Department

Memorandum
DATE: October 27, 2022
TO: State Street Advisory Committee
FROM: Tess Harris, State Street Master Planner
SUBJECT: SSAC October 27, 2022 Meeting Materials — Revised SSAC

Meeting Schedule

During the October 27, 2022 State Street Advisory Committee (SSAC) meeting, the
SSAC will review and adopt a revised meeting schedule. The tentative meeting schedule
for consideration includes the following dates and locations:

December 14, 2022 — Wednesday, 4-6pm @ Faulkner Gallery

February 16, 2023 — Thursday, 4-6pm @ MTD John G. Britton Auditorium
April 20, 2023 — Thursday, 4-6pm @ MTD John G. Britton Auditorium
June 22, 2023 — Thursday, 4-6pm @ Faulkner Gallery

August 24, 2023 — Thursday, 4-6pm @ Faulkner Gallery

October 26, 2023 — Thursday, 4-6pm @ Faulkner Gallery

December 14, 2023 — Thursday, 4-6pm @ Faulkner Gallery

The MTD John G. Britton Auditorium is located at: Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit
District (MTD) Administrative Office, 550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101

The Faulkner Gallery is located at: Santa Barbara Public Library 40 East Anapamu Street,
Santa Barbara, CA 93101.

There may be additional SSAC meetings required depending on the community feedback,
project design concepts, and overall discussion. Special meetings will be added as
necessary throughout the project.

Please review the dates and come prepared to discuss the meeting schedule and any
suggested refinements.

cc: Elias Isaacson, Community Development Director
Tava Ostrenger, Assistant City Attorney
Timmy Bolton, Project Planner



